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Iﬁistury of Stirling
Park,

also known as Gura Bung
Dhaura (Stony Ground),
Klensendorlffe's Land and
Westlake

by Ann Gugler

Anre Geugler come to Conberro os a smoll
child {lving firet at Kingston and from
1841 ot Westlake, the setilomont of
temperary workimen's cofloges in what is
note Yerrodumle, Her home was 27
Wostiohe, Bhe hes wettten and published
exfensively an Westiohe ond sther workers”
cerimy in tiee ACT!

Stirling Park, Yarralumla is situated on the
southern bank of Lake Burley Griffin. It is
wadped betwesn the lake, Forster Crescent.
Flynn Drive, Empire Circuit, Fitegerald Streel,
and Hopetoun Circuit.-Alexandring Drive cuts
through the park dividing it into two, The
larger portion is Hection 22 and following the
removel of the last Westlake house in 1985 has
beam Jaft Lo regenerate. OF Aexandring Driva i=
Marina Flace. It leads to the Soulhern Cross
Wacht Club (former Canberes Yacht Club— gite
af Briar Farim cotbage (1870-1950). To the west:
ie Attunga Point—the old quarrv—and to the
cist Lotus Bav

This land ia Mgunawal and its first recorded
name ie Gura Bung Dhavra. From 1828 into the
early teen vesrs of the twentieth century it was
referred to as Klensendorlife’s after the man
wha was granted it on 7 March 1539, Walter
Burley Grifhin in the esrly 19203 named it
Westlale,

Section 22 may be divided into three distinet
sectinns On the west Stirling Ridge, centre The
Giap and on the eastern side of Hainea Creek,'
which atill runs free through the land, ynnamed
hills and flat land opposile Lotus Bay A 1920s
map shows that Burley Griffin chese a section of
Starling Ridge for the site for the Governar
Generale vesidence and the remainder for o
park named Stivling. When the name Stirling
Park came into comman usage for teday's park
18 not knoam,

Klensendorlffie's land was never subdivided. In
1845 it was leased and feom around 1854 a
number of tenant farmers warked the land. Fram
1922 Westlake was used for assemmoedation
tnbteges. huts and tents) for men and farmilies
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worlding on the Hotel Canberrs, sewer, Provisional
Parliament Houose, administrative blocks and
other necessary infrastructore such as roads, The
population of Westlake in 1924 was 400 and the
fullowing year THl—the second larmast popalation
comeentration in the Federal Capital Tereibory By
1231 all the singla men's camps, Howie's oottages
and hostel camp were pulled down leaving the 61
timber cottages in the Gap. They remained until
the late 18505 when one by one, fallowing the
departure of temants, cottamee were sold andgd
maved to new sites in places such as Gueanbeyan
und the eoast ® There still exists a strong sense af
beloaging smongst those who lived at Westloke
and om 16 March 1998 members of the Westlake
Community et ot Sirling Park near the corner
of Ermpire Cireuit and Forster Croscent to unveidl
4 eign, plant a bree god dedicate twe bromze
plagues. The plagques ave aituated on the site of
29 Weetleke and near an apple tree spposite
Lotue Bay (near the former eite of the Howde's
Hustel Maozss where the Burns Club was founded
in 15&4)."

Bath plagues have the following mscription:

Walter Burley Griffin named this land
WESTLAKE
Site of Brisr Farm, The Hostel,
Mo 3 Sewer Camg, Ma 1 Labs & Tradesmmen
Camps &

Let workmen's villages built in the ACT
Howies & Westlake (The Gap) Cottages,
"Over the hell & down into the hollow
There's a path we all fullew
T thizs place we stall ¢al]l heme” [Ronnie
(FRauorke]

Erected by Weetlake Children 15.9.1995,

With the permission of the NOA a number of
gigne to mark sites of importasnee have been
placed throughout the park, They include
Howies Cottages, Old Tradesmen's Camp, Mo 1
Labourers' Camp, The Westlake Hall, Mo 3
SGewer Camp, Bell's Corner, Haines Croelk,
Ronnie's {0 Hourke) tree where he kept an ave
out for the police fir the SF Hoeokie, plan of
Westlake Cotlages and lists of names of some of
the people whe lived in them.

History of the Land

The earlieat photograph I have found is a
panteamic one taken from Acton in 1913, The
snme view taken in the vesr 2000 with the
exceplion af the lake haa changed hittle, The
lake's waters hide the steep descent down to the
flood plain which prior to the establishment of
the Canberra Golf Club in 1926 wis used from
the 18208 for graxing and cultivation. I recall
that the low lving land west of the Quarry
(Atiungal Point was eovered with a tufted tvpe
of grazs and » few gum treez. The river hanks
were lined with willows and there was an old



Al3 v

iew lonking south 1o Briar Farm with t

he hills of Westlake in the background, The

foreground is now part of Lake Burley Griffin, Briar Farm was on what is now the site of
the Southern Cross Yacht Club. (National Library of Australia)

crissing over the Molonglo between The Quarey
and Westridge eottages. (Old mape show the
croesing and Lracks to it from Yarealemla going
Lo the praperties of Springbank and Acton. This
erogsing was oflen wsed by Weetlake children on
theie way neroza oo Black Mauntain and old
stories mention caltle rostlers using the same
raute on their way from the north acrose the
river and up thmagh The Gap.

The 1013 phategraph shows two gronps of
buildings. They Belong 1o bwo tonant fama, On
thie caat is Fapee's, It consisted of Klensendorlfio's
sbomi villa, used fivan the 18805 gs a barn and a
alab eattige, The other is Brar Farm home to
members of the Kinlvaide family from eivea 18657
until 1813 froan which time the enttage pnd four
acres of land were leased by the Commoenwealth
to ernplovecs.” The Day family ived there firom
1527 until it was pulled dewn in 1950, Kaves
moved in 1924 fellowing the resurmngtion of the
Land by the Commonwealth, A tall old pine in
Lennax Park marks the entrance gate to the
property 16 was one of Lwo planted in 1919.° The
atone feoan the ald villa was reused as part of the
fundations for Commenwenith Avenue and the
slone  fireplace  in the slab cobtuge  was
incorporated inte the Canberra Golf Cluk's Club
Hause®

The 18913 pholograph shows the hillsides
coverad with gum trees and here and there one

can glimpae through them the land, parl of
which wae eusface mined during the nineteenth
century Aerinl photographs taken in the 1940s
anel 18502 show the numerous old {racks that
atill exsst in the park and Westlake, cottages.
However it iz anly by walking theough the park
that one can see the details of the landscape and
fgel close to a time before Europeans came
Protruding through the patehes of red and dark
grey earth in a roek strewn landscape on the
hillsides are native trees, shrube, grasses and
wild flowers, This Jand is regenerating and
eovering the scars of European occupation with
new growth and fallen leaves, In The Gap
patches of the old land not enriched by
gardening show through and here a3 on the
hillaides the white and apriest coleured chalk-
lilke stones licter the surfaee, These soft stones
were wsed by Westlake childven to draw on the
roid and on the faded preen tin chimney backs.
A large deposit of white shale is found in the
Quarry, [t was wsed by the Brickvards to
produce the brick known as “The Canberra
Cream™ and T think it may have been wsed by
Aborigingl people for ceremonial purposes.®
The 1915 photograph testilies that the
hillsides of Stivling Park unlike the paddocks of
Yaeralumla wore not cleaved of trees, During
the next few decades however many gums werr
cul to fugl kitchen stoves and steam-fdriven
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traciion engines. Scrme were wsed in the
construction of humpiea and tents, Remindaers
of these activities mark moet of the ald gurms
same of which were coppiced st ground level,
others cut al waist height and many stumps of
long gone branches are of the right size for
building. The light grey trunk of ane long desd
gum has around its tronk the metal cable ased
tao pull it aver
Bwvidenee of Aboriginal uwee of the avea is
found in the scarred trees. Several are on
Starling Ridge, others near Alexandrina Dirive
and Forster Crescent and one in each of the
arounds of the French Embossy and Seouth
African High Commizsion. The tmgartance of
Stirling Park to Ngunawal peaple is noted in the
Summer 1999 izsue of Heritoge in Thuet:
Hevitage Watch. Endangerad places In the ACT
Abariginal Bites Sticling Park. Considered by Mre
Don Bell, & Mgunawal elder to be a plagse of high
slamificance, displaying physienl and spiritoal
azEceiationz witl the past leaditions] wavs of life
af his peopke, . The vidge waes oeed by Aboriginal
people hefore and after Eoropean areival. Three
Blalely Redmoms hearing sears atteiboted to hadk
reminval by Abnrigines have heen identified, Stape
arvangements have been located throoghoat the
park. Mre Bell belisves geveral to be connected with
impertant sevemonial activities,

Aboriginal scarred tree on Stirling Ridge.
(Anmn Guogler)

The majority of stone arrangements are on
Stirling Ridge on land selected by Walter Burley
Griffin as a site for the Governor Generals
reéstdence.® Crossing the hillside ave a number
af stones around twa feet by one that have baen
identified by g MNgarigon lady a3 a possible ley
lime. They are in the vicinity of one of the known
fanlt lines in the park, There may alse be
burials in the park."

Caonfirmation about the candition of the Land in
1913 is fournd 10 W, Moriarty's detailed reeorda,
He was emploved by the Commonwealth to record
and value all structures including buildings,
fences, roads, condition of the land ete. From his
infirmation it has been possible to date the road
feom Briar Farm heading cast along the lower
slopes of the hillzide opposite Lotus Bay as 1590,
In the 1920z Contractor Howie and the
Commomeeslth vsed the rasd az an access b e
cattages, Hostel, Tradesmen and Mo 1 Labourers
Camps The dwellings were arected an either side
af the raad.

Morisrty noted that Elenssadorlifis's paddeck
(Htirling Parl) consisted principally of gently
undulating land timbered with gum (hoxl,
iromstone and slate sutcropa. It supperted three
gheep to the acre, The grocn timber was not
suitable for building but satiafactory T fenang.
Morviarty makes no mention of farm sites on
Stirling Bidae and near the ald Westlale Hall Tt
is possible that one of these probable fenant
farm cotlage sites was home to John Morrizon
whose son John waa born at Westlake

Following the departure of all buildinga
within Hection 22 work was carried oob fo
remagve traees of human occupation. The sarth
from the two durmps was spread over the
hillside and houwse sites, rubkizh pushed inln
the creek, fruil trees knocked down and =0 on.
In many cases only a thin lager of carth sovers
remnants of acoupetion such s cevamic gully
traps, concrete pathe and the brick Aoors of
Gearge Svkes' flats at the rear of cottage 20 On
the sites of eottages 31-82 (excluding 4347 the
government planted exotic trees. Some were eut
down in 1999, A number of gum tress were also
planied on the site of the Westlake Hall and
Stirling Ridge. Avmong them are pines, rowsns
and g few fruit trees that survived the deanup
pracess. The old willows planted near the creek
in the nineteenth century did net.

The first permanent building in the vicinity of
the park wag Casey House bnult in the carly
1030 Tt was followed by American Embassy
fearly 1940=), Seuth Alriean High Commission
regidence (1957}, French Embassy (1959) and, in
thie Weatlahe Horse Prddack, the Mosque (early
1960s), Doring the 1870z the roads which define
the park and cul thnagh if were constrocted and
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it thie time a road-making carmnp was established
near the site ol the Westlake Tennis Court. Today
the sites of Westlaloe Cottages 1to 20 ave coverod
by the boildings and grounds of the Mexican and
Egvptinn Embasaies. Hites of all the other
cotlages and cemp sites are in Stivling Park,

Druring the early 1970 the peace of the park
was under threat of new building work—a new
Prime Minister's Ladge, Weet Stirling Park was
one of three chuiees. The other two were Attanga
Point snd Colling Park. The final chaica was
Attunga Point. The project was abandoned when
the Prime Minister, Mr Maleelm Fraser, rejected
hoth the sites and the proposal.”

Native Flora in Stivling Park

In his book, The Eeologion! Besources of the ACT
[MCDO, 1984], David Shorthouse skabes that
Etirling Park is the only rempining savannah
wondland [Yellow Box, Red Gum Grassy
Waodland| close o Lake Burley Groffine Do
Baobart Beden 1o hiz 1994 repert® malkes the
garme poant and continues:

This saction [A - Stiding Ridge] and adjecent arsas

of Stirling Park are the poly remaining areas of

spvannah wondland close Lo Lake Burley Gritlin

[Frawley, 1981} They also contoin the ouager

remaining pogialations af the nuticnally endangered

buttos wrinklewert..the continoed swrvival of the
bmtzan wrinklewost in the wild depends upan
conseryvation of viable s=lfperpetuating populnticns
om natinnnl land in Stivling Parle. This may be the
only exaunple in tempeeate Ausiralia of a planc
epeeiee whiss survivel is the divect responsihility of
the Australian rather than oo state or Gereitory
gresrnaant, This pleces a significant responzikdlity

o the National Capital Planning Autherity as the

land management agendy responsible for the maost

nf Sdirling Park,

This concern about the endangerad wild
flower iz reinforeed in a 18897 report, Action
FPlans for Proteciing ACT's Threatened Species,
Diraft Action Plan Mo 8, which in part statee:

In accordancs with Bection 21 of the Nature
Conservation Ack 1981 Lhe Button Wnnklewort
Rutidasis leptorchynchoides) was declared an
endangered speries en 15 April 1996 (fermerly
Determination Mo 29 of 1996 and currently
Determination Ma 58 of 1997 Section 23 of the Act
requires the Conservator of Flora and Fauna ta
peepars an Action Flan in response to each
declarativn. Thiz k2 the Actinn Plan for the

Button Wrinklewort.

Rutidosis leptorehymchoides...
Cronservation affort will he focussed on protecting
the existing ACT populatisne ss a cluster of sites.
sinpe there are few viahle popalptions mdaning
in MEW and Vietorin., Special emphasis will ke
placed on protecting the two largest populations,
heing in Stirling Park, Yarralumls and within the
Maymisa Frold Firing Range..

Dr Boden alza drew attention in his report to
the significant regrowth areas of native gresses,
wellow box and red gum trees in the park. He
notes Lhat the ved gum regrowth is prolific but
this particular tree s moest severaly affected by
pavilids and other ingactz. He comtinoes in his
Tapurt:

D Bager Farrow, TSIRO Entomology, s studying

the birlogy of this inzcet and considers that if the

prosent level of vepented attecks continues many

ol the red gums will die. They may be replaced by

the other two wosdland species, yellow box and

apple box bath of which are ol attacked by this

particular pevllid. Ironically this may preduce a

species disteibutbon pattern elossr fo that which

exighed 200 years agoe before Eurcpeans bugan
solectively removing yellow beoo for fuel and farm
tamkber,

Exotic Flora in Stirling Park

It i5 in the area of the Gap on the sites of ald
gardens that the mejority of exotic trees,
Nowers and shrubs are Lo be found, Dr Boden's
veport refers to the Weatlake settlement and the
remaintng flora from that cria-
Their memary in Westlake tempins in the
numerews garden shrabs and trees and yvipped
bitumen pavement from foemer roads. Doe of the
treps is o tall Californlon big troe (Sequoiederdrot
pigentenni )™, Botanically the area includes a

Button wrinklewort on Stirling Ridge.
{Ann Gugler)
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et BT 2 il ?
The Californian hig

L

tree, referred Lo in Dr Robert Boden's re

R et

port, is at back right. It stood

at the rear of Westlake cottage 56 and was probably planted in 1828, (Ann Gugler)

algnificant patch of button wrinkbwot growing
with lrangeros  grass  and  uellew  buttone,
Chrpsivephefum apiclaiun. This part is adjacent
to Alexandrinn Drive and was Farmerly contiguons
with Attunga Peinl. The contrast between the twg
areas [Fections A & B - Stivling Ridge and The
Gapl presentz an excellent example of the gase
with which o  plant  commonity  can  be
chanped.. . The appordwnity Gxisls o reoonstruct o
Bolland  haouse with garden possibly near the
existing Californian Big Tree. It could be linked
with Blondell's Cotlape in a coltural time
pequence of Canberra lifestyle 8t a level which
enntrasis mavkedly with the diplematic and
pirlitical lilestyle evident in the suburb of
Yarralumla nearbs, This howse could beeome part
of the ACT museam netwnrk wnad an interpretive
ventre and works depot. for Stirling Park.”

Dr Boden's veport alsa lists all the tress,
ehrubs and (lowers growing in the park. The
rownn trees grow near Howie's collages and
howee sites an the lower slopes of Stirling Ridge.
Mear theess old eites are boy thorns, hawthern
hushes and sweet poas, A few fruit trees and a
crape vine have survived the numersuz waody
weaid clearances and include apple, guines and
until recently one apricot tree. Marking tha
borders of a number of Westlaks vards are pine
trees which enee formed hedges and near the
Wacht Club are elma planted by the tenants of
Briar Farm. One still bears the marks of the
wire uged by Francee Day as her washing line
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Um the hillside spposite Latus Bay are seversl
atonis bz s s uld gacdeos aond nesarby o
large strawberry pateh still produces delicious
sweet fruit. Mearby to the strawkerry paich is
eng ol bwe kurrajons troes,

Geolopical Composition of Stivling Park
A Burean of Mineral Resources map sliows thal,
the geological farmations in the park are
{Orrdovician and Silurian. The map alse shows
mumargus faule lines running through and
comverging i the park. One is noted in the
Register of Mational Estate Databoge Ploce
Report, 25 Mareh 1988, [The lecation is]:
apprexcimatedy d0ha aod comprizging all that aren of
Block 3, Section 22 Yarvalumls, west of o line drasen
frum the esstern inlersection of Alexandring Dirive
and Mariner Place and the iitersection of Forster
Cregeent and Empire Circuit.. Doseription: & lew
ridge an the Deakin Faull, extending in a noeth-
wast-east direction eonsmisting of Ovedevician amd
Silurian ehades and samdatones of the Acton, pittman
ard Canberra groaps, in altitade fioan the shore of
Lake Burley Grilfin (c356 m) to the summit of the
ridie (efB0ml. The vemetation on the main part of
the ridge consists of an eoodone batween Busalytpuos
IMaererhynchaafuealylog Heessi dey sclerophyll
forest arad Enealyntus Mallicdea‘eucalvplos Blakely
vl L,

One fault bne running through Stivling Park
wid Known to the sewer miners, Haven Tharmpeon



of Westlalee recalled his father showing him the
Deginning in the O'Connor aves and noted that it
waz very sandy, Sewer miners also spoke about 8
aibyvar lode aorme Moty feel below the sewer vent at
Wagtlake and another lnde near the Kings Avenue
Bridge, (Hher stories by sewer men tell of the need
to change the direction of the tunnel when it broke
through inte s limestone cave near Yarralumla
and working under wet conditions under e area
of Fitzzerald Street which forme a natural
drainage area for Sticling Hidge.

Weztlonke's sewer vent on Stivling Bidze i=
ere af three surviving vents constrocbed areand
1926, They are heritage listed. Dr Boden
relerred b the Westlalke vent in his report part
of which reads:

A feurth mansgement iss0e relates o the cultaral
heritage significanee of some features in this part of
the Park, One of these is the brick sewer went above
# the =s=wape tunnel romning from behind  the
Camnberra Hyatt Hetel to Weaten Croeekl The tannel
and vents were constructed under  primitive
working conditions and the alsye-ground brickwork
s a1 fine expmple of the type of detail applied pven to
vativaly Tunetional works of the pericd. Altheagh
tine tonnel and vents are now dassified ns part of
Canberea’'s  enginecring  hevitoge they e a
neglected part of Canbermo's early 20th century
history which 8 worthy of Interpretation For
vontemporary visitors to Stirfling Park.

Sewer vent on Stivling Ridge, 1999, (Ann
Grogler)

On top of the ridge are a number of concrete
glabe with cut off metal bolts erbedded in them
and a conerete trench. Here stoad the wood fired
traetion engine that lowerad and vaised men fo
and from the sewer funnel, The explesives for
blzeting waork were kept in a emall locked “bes”
setointa the hillside The mulleck brought up
fromn below waa put into skips on light rail and
pushed a distanee from the source befoee being
dumped over the side of the hill® The
[nsticntion of Engineers, Canberra Division,
Heritsge Penel included these workings in s
recant citation for the ACT Hegiater on the
Ohtfall Sewer.

Frior to the sewer being connected Lo the
Weatlake cottages in 1927 the settlement's
lavatories were conmectad to three septic tanks,
Crne waa in the yard of § Westlake, another near
the back of 30 Westlake snd the last below the
hillaide where cottages 43 to 47 stocd in an area
between the ditch asress the base of the hill and
Haines Creek. This tank has been partly
expnsed, measured and pholographed., I s Lhe
only known remaining septic tank used by early
Canberrans priot to the availability of the
sower. They were installed pear sl lorge
population centres.

During the process of constrocting Lhe sepwer
tumnel piles of mullock were left nesr some of
the extraction holes. Two were left belund ac
Westloke, Cme was near the sewer vent and
anather between cottages 28 and 53, They were
alwiys called “The Dump',

In Stirling Park there are a number of rubhizh
dhummps, O of e lavigest ones foand @ an Ghe old
quarry mt Attunga Foint. It wes used by
Contracter John Howie's men and doring the
building of the Hetel Canberra 1922-1925, The
rubbieh of one peneration veveals to later
generatons o letle aboat the Tife and lifestrle of
the people whe used the dumps The Attunga
Point one reveals that thers were many people
fond of bear and other afecholic beverages. They
liked thelr condiments and wore their barts and
shoes until they could no longer be mended,
Amongst the robbizh are broken toys including
doll's herds and one little ‘Alisen in Wanderland”
rubber doll. The brands of soft drink included
Sheekies, Commonwealth Cordial Company,
Geprge MMorton's, EW O0%5ullivan key atone and
Lhe wsual Schweppes, Other domps s6ll o be
explored are the old air raid shelters built by
Wesatlake residents during World War 1L Same,
like ours et 27 Westlake, were dug in the
backyard and others like the O'Rourkes' a
distande from the cotbazes, The ditch and Hunes
Creak were wied g3 receptactes for rubbizh and 1
have been teld that the creek that rons doewn
Empire Circuit (now hidden) bas many car
bradiss in il
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The Arrival of Europeans on the
Limestone Plaing and Klensendor]fie's
Land

The first recorded EHuropeans fo zee the
Limestone Plaing (Canberral were Wild,
Vaughan and Throsky Smith in 1820, By 1824
Lol Moore's atochmen had arvived with eatlle
and oeewpred lends in the ares now called Ackon
Peninsula, They were followed in 1825 by
Bobert Campbell's aversesr, Ainslie, who
cetablished Camphell's land in the district.
Mernbers of the Camphell family by the 18RS
held two barge properties in the central area of
what later became “the city of Canberra,
Duntesan and Yarralumla,

By 1828 Europeans had divided the
Limgstong Plains into 8 number of land grants,
Ome of 2560 seres. described a8 Portion T Parish
of Marrabundah, County of Murray, was bought
in 15289 by William Elensendorlife from John
Stephen Jr. Fram this time anttl the earcly 159000
this land was referred to se ‘Klensendorlfte's’
Btirling Park iz a part of this grant that alsg
takes in the sthes of the old and new Parliament
Houees, Hotel Canberra, Weet and East Elocks
and a number of embasey sites in Yerralumla,

By 1539 Klensendorlile had built a two-
storeved stone villa on the property. Oral
histortes indicabe thit he was a man eruel to his
convicts™ and perhapa fow were upset when he
went  bankrupt m 1846, In Moy 1547
Flensendordffe surrendered his land to Peter
William Plomer in payment for & debt of 3,700
prunde * Plamer was an absentee landlord and
leased the land to his neighbour, Terence
Apbrey Moreay of Yarralumla, who in furn
Jemged it to his friend Stewsrt Mowle, Whether
there were tenant farmers prioe to this date is
unknewn. Mowle left in 1852 and by 15864 one
temant farmer on the property is konown, This
was Joseph Kave who moved inba the old stone
ville. His son Charles took aver the lease in the
13805 and at that time built the slab cotbage.
Briar Farm to the east of the small lepse
heldings of Keye's was in scoupation by L1865 if
net earlier. The greater part of the lease
haldings of these farms are under the waters of
Lake Burley Griffin.®

I Bection 22 Sticling Park there are signs of
several old farm cottages which may be tenant
farm building sites. One spot s oon the lower
slopes on Stivling Ridpe near o pully and
marked by old rowan teees, box thorns and a
lavge hawthorn bush. It is also marked with a
NCA conerete post. Thiz eite is in part of
Corkhills Paddock on the lake end of Starling
Ridge. The fence bine iz near the gully and
marked by g straggling line of brisy reses and a
large gum tree® This or the hall ares are the
twi mmost likely sites of John Morrison's farm
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cottage. Jobn and Catherine Morrison taok wp
land in the ares in the 1880a. By thie time
Flomer had eold the land te George Campbell of
Duntreom. Support for this suppozition iz found
in oral histories eollected by Bert Sheedy and an
article writben by Les Lyons, son-in-law of John
gnd Catherine's son John published in the
CDHE dowrnal, September 1974, part of which
reads:

The Mormsans moved in the mid-sisties to a

cottape on the southakde of the Molongle and the

southside of the hill known as Morrison's Hill, snd

Tarmed an areag now im Yarrelomla Bay that came

ta b ealled Morris=on's Flat™ The precise Ineation

of the cottnge is uncertain, One view I8 that they
lived in g coitage later cevupied by the Hinlysides

[Briar Farm|™... ancther is thet is was situated on

the side of 2 rise abogt ene hundered vands nearar

Weatlake [cottagel .. In addition o Morrson's Flat,

it =eemed that the Morrizons farmed land now

pegipied by the United States Embasay. John Jrod

Trabes in later years mentioned thet atone fims he

grenw wheat, in the area,

Briar Farm cottage wae constroetad i 1870
and the Morrigons left sometime after John Je
was born in Auguat 1871—an everlap of time
with Bryant & Coek? It 15 more likely that the
Morrieons' Weetlake ecottage was of slab
constraction similar to the one they built st
Bulga Cresk, Les Lyons described the Bulga
Creek slab cottages as having a central parlour
with a bedroom on either side and a detached
kiteher with eaveh fage™

A Day lamily stery (tenants of Briar Farm
Cottage 1927-1950) atates that Eriar Farm
during the time of the EKinlyside family
residence was Canberrs's first hospital, There
may be game truth to the slatement, There are
a number of recorded births in Briar Farm
cottage and a number of deaths of non-famaly
members which suggests that perhaps Grannie
Cook [Alieon née Kinlyzide) was a midwile and
a parsin able and willing to nurse the dying.

The Federal Period

The first survavors’ camp in March 1009 was on
ElensendorlTe's land near a ereel on Kurrajong
Hill {latar Capital Hill), It lastad for enly thees
weseks during which bme preliminany surver
work on 36 square miles ithe city proper) was
comnmensed. The [mllowing year the men
returned snd at that time & eoncreta plan roomm
and timber offices were baslt, Following the
campletion of the offices mt Acton the buildinga
were ahandoned. Daring the 19402 Serivener's
conerebe plan room was used by the Parks and
Ciardens az a depot,

In 1911 Duntroon Estate (including
Klenzendorlffe's land)d was resumed hy the
Cemmonwealth, 1t was fallowad by Acton and
Yarralumla. Frederick Campbeall the pwnar of



Yarralumla was given only three weeks notice to
wacate and left on 8 April 1913, Tenent farmers
WETE given permission to remain on the lands
unbil ik was required by Che Commonwealih, The
Corlchill family of Riverview {Westridgze) and
Fayes of Hlensendorlile's decided o sty The
Kinlyzides moved ta Oaks Estate and from that
timne Briar Farm cottage with four acres of land
wis let g Commonwealth employess  and
Charles Kaye took over the lease on mest of the
land formerly leased by Kinlyside

I 1813 work en the ciby begoan in earnest
and by the end of the year the brickyards ware
in operation, The Residency (Canherra Howse)
was built and the Power House and Cotter Dam
wera undear conatiuction. The following year the
rail link between Queanbeyan and Canberrs
waa completed and in 19153 work on the sewer
commenced. By the end of 1916 mast major
warks ground £0 g halt as men, money and
regourees were diverted into the war effort.

Wiork on the etk starbed v agaim in 1921 ander
the divection of the Pedersl Capital Advisory
Committee (FCAC) headed by Charles Sulman.
One of the first projects to recomamene was the
gewer under the able charge of foreman, Jeremiah
Diallon, Mager batlding works andestaken by the
FCAC ware Telopea Parle topened 1923, Hoabel
Canberra (opened December 19241 and the
heginming of works on the Provisional Parlisment
Homze, In 18625 the Foderm] Copitnl Comarizgion
{FOCY hesded by John Butbers,  First
Cormmissianear, sk over Trom the FOAC

The FOAD had vealised that it was necessary
to provide some reasonable accommaodation for
miarmied triadesmen if they were t0 be ored aweay
fromn the building booms in Sydney  and
Melbimarne Lo come Lo the bush constrwetion sites
of Canberra, They twrned their attention first to
the vacant Intearmment Camp at Molongle, This
weits madified ante 120 coflages and & tradesmens’
barrecks for single men. Molonglo and the fifty
add brick eattages built in 1921 and 1922 at the
Brickyards, Civie Centre and oppasite the Power
House did met go far i solving the howsing
proflem, A decizion to build temporary Gmber
cattages was made and the gite to erect them was
Wisstlakes which was within wallong distance of
the construction site of the Provigional
Parliament Houge and administrative boildings.
This seved the Commonwealth money—e zons:
allowanee vequired. The cottsge desipned by
Walter Burdey Geallin was regected in Gvour of
another design by H. Rolland based on those he
inapected at Wastlahe (Howioes)

Westlake Camps & Settlements™
1922 - 1931
* Howie's Cottages consiating of 25 timber

cottages constructed either side of the old read

from Briar Farm and nesr Haines Creek.
Hiowie's men built the Hotel Canberea, Capital
Hill Hostel, first of the Causeway Cottages, M
Atromla buildings, Masonic Lodge at Acton
(moved ta Russell Hill 1927 and converted into
a sehaol and in 1830-31 financial year moved to
Corrobores Park where it still stonds as the
Ajnalie Halll

19221927

* Howie'a Heatel Camp consisting of around 18
timber hots for single men. This camp was
moved between May and Julvy 1927,

1922.0id 1925

¥ Mg 3 Sewer Camp in the Gap, Avound 100
men i B0 tents evectad in two vows along the
base of Stirling Ridge. Above the tents in line
frorn the sewer vent stretching sacroge the hill to
mm area past the hall were & number of humpies
prabably constructed by married couples.™ The
palvamsad wron mess room was left behind
following the departure of the camp, It was the
firet Westlake Hall. & few wyears-later it wasz
enlarged, On Stirling Ridge continuing Trom
Perth Avenue is an old road that leads to the
zewer vent. Thiz may have been used as an
arcess raad to the vent and cottages. Neer the
vent marked with a WCA conerete post ie a
small circular goarden bed with white irs
flowera and nearby a large pateh of sweat peas,

1924-1965

* @1 two bedroom unlined timber eottages in
The Gap, Weetlake. The firet 51 were accupied
in 18924 and the last ten buill an the site of the
sewer tents in 1926, The cottages did not follew
the wsnal grid pattern instead the firat 20 were
in an wunaven U shape and wore wedged
betweon two ereeks coming into the Gap. Sites
af eoblages 1 Lo 200 are in the geounds of the
Mexican snd Bgvptian Embassies, The others
are in the park.

19251927

2 0ld Tradesmen's Camp an the hillsides
opposite Lotus Bay The tents in this camp had
wooden Moars and sides. & aumber of trenches
dug on the hillside were most likely uwsed ns
wrinale. The site of the Mess building iz on the
hillside below the Brazilian Embassy in Forster
Cregcent, A& new hathroom block was built in
1825. It had four galvanized ivon bathe and twe
coppers to heat the water, Showers wore eold,
Around 150 men waed these facilities

1924 - 1927

“ Fragman's Lent cottage near the Tradesmen's
Camp, This may have been the cottage weed by
Mre Erikson, Meas Caterer Old Tradesmens
Camp, before she maved into o Westhake cotbage

Cernbrera Historicel Journel, September 2000 — 23
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Men of No, 3

Howies
Westlake cottage. (Ann Cugler, from K
Dinnerville family)

The only known photograph of a

24 — Carbwrra Hiztoricnd Jowrnal, Sepfomber 2000

Sewer Camp on Stirling Ridge, ¢. 1822.5. (National Li

rary of Australia)

in 1924 In 193225 Arthur Freeman was Mess
Calerer al No.3 Sewer Camp and at this time
the family had vooms off the main mess
building, They moved to the tent on the hill
where their yoangest child, a son, was born in
Mavember 1924, The haptism documents held
at 8t John the Baptizt Church, Reid described
the father's cccupation as ‘Meas Caterer Hostol
Camp’. Mrs Buth Freeman was blind,

1924 - 1927

¥ No. 1 Labourers Camp. This carmp was also
knpwn as 'Daniel's Mo 17 after the Mess
Caterer, Herbert Daniel. The numbers in this
camp eetablished on the hillside betwesn Old
Tradesmen's Camp and the Hofel Canberea
varied batween 100 and 200 men. In 1927 the
lavatories were connected o the sewer system,
The same year a man in the camp died after
hie tent caught firg; no telophane in the camp
bt eall for helpl

Although the camps and settlements wers
ralatively close to 2ach other they wene separate
and children in particular were not permitled to
g0 into the single men's camps where two-up and
drinking toak place, The campa were arranged hy
perupeiion and the lowest on the soeial class was
labourars, then pug (horae & deayh and ot the top
of the aeale tradesmen, The men in these crmps
lived under canvas in Canberra's four seazons



N i
M. Haines outside No. 33 Westlake, Bell's
corney, early 19505 (Ann Gugler)

wilhwul priveey, without tarilies and without
the fazilities that a town could provide. Canberrs
was dry (1903-23) and from Friday afterncan
until late an Sunday the dust reised from the
steady How of traffic on the unsealsd road to
Gueanbeyan could be seen clearly from many
parta of Canberrs, Until JB. Younge and other
stores opened in Kingston in 1925, families had
ta trevel to the Co-op near the Railway Station or
Lo Queanbeyan to shop. Far many ‘shank's pony”
twalking) was the main mode of transport.

HRemains of teapot
from the aite of
Howies cottages,
. 1925-5.

{Ann Gueler)

The Demise of the Temporary Saburly of
Westlake

Westlake hike Cansewsy, Riverbowrne, Euseell
Hill, Moalonglo, Westridge and the warkmen's
campe was aerected oul of sight of permenent
Canberrn, The intention was to move the cottages
to mew work sites following the completion of
Provisiomal Parlioment House. The Great
Depression commenced in Canberra follawing the
aopening of Parliament wnd in 193 it spread
throughout Australia and continued into the war
veare, The building of houses was not a hizh
prianby during these vears and Westlake cottages
remained and it was not until & decade following
the end of Warld War IT that building boomsa
made it poseible to reconsider moving tenants
and cottages.
An unintended result of the decision bo allow
the eottages to remain was the development of a
strong community spivit among thoae who lived
in the aettlerment. It was isclated mnd Feawr
wandered into the settlement without reason te
call. Evervone knew everyane and even today
mist old residents vecall the names of each
family living in one of the 61 esttages. The
Weatlake Hall was the community focal point.
Here were held dances, suchre parties,
children'e Chrigtmas, farewell and enpagement
parties, meetings, pre-sthool (from the 1950s),
Mothercraft centre wisite, church ete. By the
time my family maved inte 27 Westlrke in 1547
the children'as playgraund wes gone and the
tesris courk near the hall rerely used.
Westlake coltages were owned by the
Commenwealth and were neclectad and gnorad
by then. Westlake residents well remember the
afficial reply to requests for repairs, renovations
oF improvements: ‘It can't be done becanse it
[the setilement] iz only temporary!’ By the
1850z newspaper articles referred to the area oe
‘the eluma of Canberra’,

Conberrg Historicod Jowrnal, Sepiember 200 — 25



Canberra's unofficial ombudsman, Mr Jim
Feaeor, local NP, spoke out publicly aboat the
neglect and disgraceful conditions under which
people had to live. In 1950 88 & veault of his
efforts a few repairs and renovations were made,
Cottages were linesd with canibe, the interiors
painted, enamel batha replaced galvanized iron
ones and chip bath heaters installed. Schoul
huses alzo entered the setllement o pick up
children. One bus step was outeide 27,

Perhaps all this eame a little late beeanse a
fow wears later Lthe Advizary Couneil deeided
that it was time to rvid the ity of temporary
dwellings. At the Advisory Council Meeting on
14 Jaruery 1955 Mr Shalkespeare stated:

Wi havee come to the stage when all this waste o
ternpacary establislments will have to be serapped
and the psrmanent city put on ils proper
frneaticns. [ beel that coe ol e grestest. duties of
thiz Cewnet] i the nest fwenty fve yesns s to paia
drive indo the Canherra Develepment Plan in the
right direction instead of allowdng the authorities o
take the loee of Jeast pesistance by using all sorts of
stop gap provisions that will pever complete o ciky
Two years later the Federsl Pardiament passed
an Aot to foom the National Capita]l Development
Corneniszien and maney and vesearces were made
available to continue at haste with the completion of
the rity The death knell for Wastlalos wiss soondad.
From the mid 19505 untdl 1965 as tenants left

cottapges were seld, leaded on te frscks snd moved Lo
e gites.™

Tharing its last decade Westlake reflected the
changes in the population of Canberra, As old
rasidents moved on they were replaced with
New Australians. Some had their own otéges,
othera shared and some moved inte the small
brick flats buoilt by George Svkes o the
hackyard of his cotinge at 20 Westlake. Names
such as: Bondarenko and Smijewski replaced
MeKissock and Feir,

Many of today's visitors to the park use the
ald roid in frond of eottages 29 o 39 and aveuand
the sormer to 47, Few realise thet this is our ald
raad where children playved hopscotch and
cricket and people walked, chatted, mde thar
Bikes or the lueky fow travelled on it in & horge-
drawn sulky or one of the few motorised
vehicles owned by Westlake residents,

What i3 the Park's Futore?

My hope and the hope of many is that b will be
left a= it ie to cantinue to regenerate and as time
passes nalure will continue to hide and soften
the zcars of human use and habitption, Ntive
Nara and fauna are the park's main residents.
Thew live with the newoomers—the rempants af
ald gardena and hares and the odd fox. Many of
the centuries old gums are coming to the end of
the lives" but as is the wey of nature are

6 — Conderro Historicel dournel, Septesaber 2000

Photograph taken from the corner of Empire Circuit and Forster Crescent looking into
Stirling Park. The old road which ran in front of Westlake cottages 29-39 can be scen
running diagonally from the right. (Ann Gugler)



in the free. {Ann Gugler)

surrounded by new growth which left alaae will
ene doy too beeome old. Meny gums have
holes—aome where branches have Bllen, Thass
provide homes to opossems, beos and soma of
the 80 add differcnt birds in the park recorded
by De Cowan of Yarvalumla. The park ia full of
sounds and aights of life,

My hope is that the park will be wsed 1o teach
the voung and not gs vaung absut our native
fMlora and Fadna and the history of man's
accupation of the land.

Thiz amall pocked of land in the centee af the ity
Tinks us with m time before Buropenn ocoupation. Tt
nestles among grand boildings where impratant
pesaple bve and meet. Thiz land s near Perliament
Hose—the building where the men and women
who represent the Australian people meet ta run
the business of the eountry: This Land wis home to
the mast humble of this cntinent’s citizens—hs
Mrunawal pesple, the tenant fdmers and men
whe bailt the nation's fest. parliament house and
the politicians’ hostel. Hotel Canberm, This land
provides o window Lo the past snd e a Gkting
remindar that Canberra is the bush capital

© Gwendeline  Wilsen Murroy of Varrolumle
Melbowrne, 1968, fiotnote page 102 atates: “The
locality o Canberry was an bath zides of the
IMelomglol Fiver, bet appeses to have been mestly
within Klensendorle' land on the south side’

Fine tree on the site of Westlake cottage 29 with part of the original metal gate embedded

This land iz new under the water of Laka Burley
Griffin in the area behind the Hyptt Hotel,
Canberea, The word comes from the Mgumawal
word For mesting place, This i3 a sipnificent peint
because it draws allention to the importanoe of
this ared which s close to Black Meuniain where
initiation and sther ceremsantes taak ploce.

Thias name has been uzed eines the 194905 aftor the
Haires family of 52 Wastlake who lived pear the
cld plank bridge across the creek The rood
caming down the hill betwoen 42 amd 43 Westlnke
wag known as Deadman's Hill after the family
whea lived in 43

Richard Jenking wag ene of the men who beught
and maved Weatlake cottages o Queanbevan
where with o coat of paint, and a sew hrick
chuimney they still stand little clanged from theiy
Weatluke dave Jack Lotte of Cousewsy waz a
driver. Richard Jenking kept nne oottaee, Mea7,
Epemaen Mellonald s place. He ve-creeted it in his
vard in Narrabundah,

Ian Huwie-Willis, Conbermr and the Seate The
Canferra Highland Sociely and Bures Cliel, Fleg
FI wears, Canberra, 1096, The author zaye chat
the Burns Club was lounded in fle Hostel Cluh
it did ned knew the site, Tt ig al Westlake.

Aligon Willis nae Kinlyside, widow, married
Thumas Breant in December 1884, Ho was a
partner with Jdames Cook in Briar Farm, Paler
Kimben's afory in Ann Gugler, Thue Toles from
Cosiferra’s Voniskend Sobpeda, ., Canberra, 1995
Charles Eoye teok up moost Briae Farm seres at
thi= time.

Coanberre Historicel dowrnad, Septfenpher 2000 — 27
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Gaafl HKaye,

The alze of the heldings of sach tenant fiom
warled from aroond 65 acres to 85 From 1913,
following the degarture of Hinlvzides from Briar
Farme, Rayes took over the lease of the Farming
Land. Bath leases covered band between the river
amd the fosthills and on the east veaghly do
Commonwanlth Avernne and on the weat to o paint
past Attunga Paint,

Bill Haines of 52 Westlake was the powder
momnkey at the Guarry for many years

Mgunawal girl dancers applied white ochra from
this guarry as body deeoration at the book luunch
of Den Bell's boak, Munwei bhe Buiterfly, East
Corrirmal MEW, 1889, an 28 February 200,

Frum 1827 this plan was abandomed in faveour of
Yorenlumle Hewuse which da still the Governor
Genenal & reaidence. It ramains one of the pessible
sibess for @ new Prime Blinister's Lodge.

Den Bell iz o direct descendent of Guesen Nellie of
Gueanbeyan whoge abitwary was publizhed in the
Guemiheyrn Age on 1 Janvary 1887, Abpriginal
presence in 2hrling Ridge and nearhy arens did
reat ceass in the ninetesnth cemtuey buos contimoed
well dnto the 18530s and 19408 Two Weatlake
children, now in their sixties and seventies,
remember ane Ahorimine] family camping each
vear at tha time of the first frosta in the gully
bedwaen the Westlake Bua Sheltar on the cornee of
Berils Averue and Stats Circle and the Prime
Minigter's Ledge. This family may have heon
Dor's. He rerembers hig family cravelling avownd
tha aren and a Family story states that his elder
birather Phillip was burn on Capital Hill in 1891,

Apstralian Archives A35H8 21

Bert. Sheady, Jocal historian, has delailed records
of all temant farmers ab newdy Yarmalomla
property, Morvizem was not one of them, Berl
states thet Moerrvisons were at Weatlake,

Crmemiffer o Offtcie! Extebliabonenia,. Fieal
Repord, May 1974,

Canservating . erd Manogemeat Ploa fie Nafioe
Vegefotian on Nuationa! Leed Maoneged o the
Metional Copital Plereing Authority, Angust 19594,
Rabert Hoden & Asscciates. Faona by Inn Fraser
Thig tree wias probably planted by the Phillips
Fasmily of 56 Westlake ¢ 1926,

Membiers af the Wesdlake cormmunity support this
icles,

Degeribed by Avthur Frocman J= whe as a voung
I 0 12 wame bowerad down inda the Lunnel before
wallzingr avross to Westridme, His father wae Maoss
Caterer for MNe, & Sewer Camp In the Gap al
Westlake. The explosives containesr wos described
hy Charlie Law of Wastlake, Sergeant Coak'z
charge bonk alsn records & mamber of Westlake
lads brenking intn it It was near the oow bail—
the oncrete foor of the hail is still en the hillside,
L. Fitshandinge, Oid Canberre, Canberra, 1975
dohn Gale, Conberra: History eod  Legenas,
Greeanbesan, 1827 refers o orumbling remains of
old gtocks in the paddock neare te the house and
hamdenffz and beg ons Luming ap.

The Lands & Titles (Hbce in Sydney holds the
recurds of the grant of the land to Klansendor]ffe

25

27

25

i1

and his wife on 7.3, 15629 Book 68, Page 55; Baok 12
Mo, TE7 - Klensendorlila insalvent and Book B a,
289 - land transferred to Peter William Plemer
Eonls @6 Na, 660, 252 1860, Jand sold Lo George
Canyphell for the sum of one poand per acrs.

The 1885 Loand Census states that Jdoseph Kaye
had 80 acees, Thomas Kinlyalde 75 and Thomas
Cook 33, This suggests that Thomas Hinlyside
and Thomas Conle may have hesn partners in
Rrinr Farm gt that time. Bryaot & Cook were
partoers in 1865, Bryant died in May L1876,

Thie pedduck was part of 12 aeres of Innd Jaased by
Fii Sullivan of Bpringhank on 16 Jaomary 1814 In
1521 the lease sae leansferred to Robert Corkhill
whea hael muved ta ¥arrnlumln Dairy from his lease
m the arer of the Mational Library—Aostralian
Apchives AGHTI DSI4GEL, AT FOL2S510 &
AT1H2 PCL24347. Because this section of Sticling
Ridge was leasehold coring the tme of high
papulation mumbars i Uhe aves of the park it is the
laasl disturbed section of the parkland,

Yerrnlumla Bay was in Yarralomla Holdings not
Elengendorlife's Land, Berl. Sheaedy, local histarian
hias researched the tenant barmers of Yarealamla
incheding his pwn family wha sorived in the 1840s
and for a time worked the Yarvalumla daine He s
cdear thal Morrisons worked Innds at Westlalke,
Nearby to the house gite iz land surfaos mised
somietime in the nineteenth century IU s likely
that thiz aclivily was carried cut by John Morrisen
who had recently returned from the gold Gelds,
Bemt also stated that the Yarealumla Daine cottage
e bl in TRAT by Young, At that time the daivy
Jepssd lond was nomed Corl” safter the corlew
birds. Following the leasing hy the Corkhill Family
it was renamad Hiverview'

Moriarty atatea that Brar Farm was brick ond
cometrpcted in 18TL Ttis more likefly that, this cothsze
wiek e belonging to Breant. & Cook bricklayess by
teade, and tenant frners of Briar Farm.
Additicnal information en the Morrison family
pames frnm Bert Eheady's knowledge about the
aarly pioneers of the Canberra'Queanbayan
Dhsteict tncluding vral history tapes lodged in the
Mational Library - not available wntil thivty years
after Bents death - and wnpublished research
miaterlal from the Queonberan Age,

Chares Newman, The Bpieir af Whany' Howae,
Sydney, 1961,

Sevpral books Jwvee been written on Westlake. The
Tk b wre Westloke, One af e Viendahed Subaris
w Crenberva, Canberra, 1997, and Trie Tinles from
Ciendirve's Virrshed Suberbe of Westloke, Woestrisae
& Avion (Guglerl. The latter has storics firom over
W people and inelodes stodes from Nganawal,
1gth cantiry smd eonatruclion e periods,

The ‘dlzeovery’ of Useze audiapes—unknown numher
L dale—is the result of recent work. Attention was
drawn to the sxistener of sovernl cittapes in stories
ko Westlake residents in Teue Tals,

21 was mcved or burnt down before mid- 1824 and
gottapes 3%, 84 and Zowers bumt down belore
aale ol eollages commenced.

Une old gum near the four pines at the corper aff
Emplre Clivuit and Forsler Crescent fell in 1899,






